- @he New Hock Times
WASHINGTON BUREAU

1701 K STREET. N. W,
;. WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

Jsn. 22, 1968 .

Dear Mr. Gough: ~
~ Thank you for sending slong your very thorough commentary
on the release of the agreement between the Kennedy family and
the Ardhives. There is one point that I should have explsained
~in my srticle, and I am glsd that you brought it to my azttention.
---Dr. Babmer explained to me that hr. Marshall ssked initislly Ghat
: the agreement be kept confidentisl. But sfter the Freecom of
. Informetion Act was pissed by Congress lust year, Dr. Bahmer felt
.% that he had no alternative but to relessec it.

- him until then. I became curious wher I read the guoted statement
“in Miss Mesgher's book. I ssked him for the text, he informed Mr.
Marshall that it was being relessed, snd he gave it to ue.

, As for the typo in "Accessories Aftver the Fact," I can assure
you that, after Miss Meagher, I was more irked than snyone—-
including you. Please keep me informed of anything you turn up.

‘Very sincerely,

" Why did he wait until Jan. 5 to do s0? Becsuse nobody asked .

S S




